SEFD Board Packet

26 Oct 2020

Agenda
Minutes — approval tabled to November 2020
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District {(SEFD) Board of
Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-803.B) will hold a
meeting on Friday, 9 October 2020. The meeting will be held at the SONOITA BIBLE CHURCH
at 3174 N. Highway 82, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general public and will begin
at 9:00 am. Local time.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

DUE TO COVID-19
SOCIAL DISTANCING AND FACE MASKS
ARE REQUIRED

Agenda
Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to the Public — Limited to 3 minutes.

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have -
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on
a future agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action
on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion and legal action.

Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD; management
and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety including, but
not limited to, the following items.

Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
A.R.S.848-807: Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Feb 2020 to include:
reconciled balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements,
and month-end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

Action ltems:

1. Review, discussion and possible action: check signing/transfers between accounts.
Johnson




2. Review discussion and possible action: posting of draft minutes from meetings on the

website. Johnson

Review, discussion and possible action: Update of survey. Dorney

4. Possible executive session for legal advice. Pursuant to ARS Sec 38-431. 03(A)(3), the Board
may vote to go into executive session for discussion or consultation with the attorney for the
District regarding the investigation authorized by the Board. Johnson.

5. Review, discussion and possible action: status of the current investigation. Johnson

6. Adjournment

w

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Boord of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's @rmmey(s} on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.§38-431.03(A)(3).

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFD911.0rg

4 ;W o
Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: October 23, 2020. At 10:00 Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin. /




Iﬂj}x/r%, j Q

S %a? TLTFVRL %%mm} zci T 7Y A C

PO DA % VA JYod

RSV U iu( R VA MQX QAV\:\A\
\ J

1oarans JNVN
ol1gnd FH1L Ol T1vO

“Jauuew ajeudoidde ue ul buyssw sy Jnoybnoly} wnioosp
pue Jsp1o aniesald o) JyBL 8y} SeAISSSl UBWLIBYD BU | "SJUSWILLOD 8S8U} SSNOSIp pue 0} puodsal ued pleod ay] ‘mojaq Buipeay jey; Jepun aweu

Jiay) Bunum Aq epusbe sy} uo Apesije aie Jey) swa) Sy} Uo Juswwod ued aljgnd 8y} jo slaquis)y epusbe ainjny e uo nd a9 JI JBY) YSE 10 JSPEW 8y}
MBSIASI 0} JJE]S 1081ip O} pajiwliad aJe siaqwaw pleog Jaquaw Jenoiued e Je pajoalip WSIoRLO [euosiad aie Asy) ssejun SjusWWos asay) o) puodsal
jou Aew pieog sy} o SISqWSIA ‘SSINUIW € 0} PajiWi| 8 SN sjuswwod pue swi ajeudoidde sy} je oignd ay) aziubodal |jim uewliey) syl ‘Mojeq
pajou se anss| Jejnoiued Jisy) Buipsebal suoiuido/siuswiwos juasald ued ognd sy Jo slaquiaw yolym Buunp aiignd sy} o} jle0 [eJausb e aq ||Im aioy)
‘mojaq pajou sy ‘epusbe Buiisaw sy} uo pajsi| ale Jey} SIsjjew ssnosip AJUO UBD pleog UoIsuad 8y} ‘me Buiesyy uadp euozuy oy o) Buipiodoy

‘weeg

020z ides gz
sJojoali Jo pleog ay} Jo Bunes eroads
MVY3I4S OL NOILLNFLNI 40 FDILON

1241381 8414 uib|3-e31I0UOS




Approval of 28 Sept 2020 minutes tabled to November 2020




ﬁ
=

Minutes of the Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire Distr
Monday, 28 Sept 2020
0900

Call to Order

Roll Call = Present=Webber, Dorney, Johnson, Archibald. Absent = Bahti.
Pledge of allegiance

Call to the Public:

Dennis Conners — I've been a resident since 2001, Sonoita is famous for its rumors, it is typical of a small
community. This is a personnel matter and we can’t talk about it. | find it really sad that small towns act
like small towns. Comments often become huriful and damaging. I find it really disappointing.

Katherine Prentice — | grew up in this community, | have d\,eep roots. With the annual budget proposal,
on salaries, I'm asking that it be broke down to show the Chief, Battalion"Chief, Captains and fire
fighters, even include stipend. | think it's important th‘ke:; pUinc knows exaCtiy\fwho’s making how much.
And when each person has received their last raise and how much. Also, are we allowed to ask
questions during the meeting, to raise our hands, if we recognize you, we are not allowed to answer
them. You can certainly approach deVIduaI board members after the meeting, but we can’t answer on
behalf of the Board. '

Suzanne Jenkins — | am not going to speak today

Phil Burdine — I was a ﬂreﬂghter here for 17. months What lam about 10 say is not going to be to
welcome to some, but | have to say.it. | left the day that I\/Iark Bennett allegedly quit. | believe there
were some 1mpropnet|es with his departures Also there s another person here leaving in November,
for reasons | believe are questlonable I know the Board does not get involved in operations unless there
are improprieties involved. These two people are tremendous assets to this department and | don’t
believe their departure is legal I hope the Board can address this; I do believe that it is something that
the Board needs 1o look at. I apprecrate the time. f

Nancy Belt = I have Ilved here 14 years i don’t want to talk to you about rumors, | want to talk to you
about fact: lm not going to go lnto detail: but there was misconduct on the part of the Chief towards my
daughter. We flled a formal, ofﬂCIal complalnt With this Board and there was a legal, legitimate
investigation of those facts. | asked thls Board to report to us what they are doing about it and what
happened with the Chlef Mrs. Belt went on to question hiring practices, alleged retaliation against two
members and the creatlon of a new position. My concern, and this may be rumor Dennis, is that the
particular person that was hlred is very supportive of the Chief and has created a very hostile work
environment. My other concern is the hostile work environment. Why was this district created, it is here
to protect the health, safety and welfare of this community and its taxpayers? If there’s not a healthy
environment, then someone’s going to be hurt. Either themselves or they’re not going to provide the
necessary services that we need. The department that you work for Dennis isn’t the department isn’t
the department of today. It is sad and | don’t know why it changed. | believe that there’s always been a
lack of leadership, and that there’s always been henchmen. When that person stopped willing to be
henchmen, they left when they were asked to leave. [ think it is incumbent on this Board and this
community, to not just sit by but to make sure these things don’t happen. We have personnel policies in
place that-keep these things from happening, | have no issues with you as a board, I’'m coming here




Minutes of the Regular meeting of the Board of Direciors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, 28 Sept 2020
0900

today to say what do | need to do? Do | need to go out in the community? Do | need to knock door to
door? Do | need to get petitions signed so that you people can do your job? I'm hearing that your hands
are tied because of legal reasons... | just want to know what can | do? Because | want to support all
these men and women who put their lives on the line for us every day. | do not want them to come to
work and be browbeaten, and treated like children. They need to be well-trained, and they need to be
respected. | thank everybody for their time.

Jade Deforest — Board Chair made note of the fact that Jade was wearing a district shirt that she needed
to be clear she was not representing the fire district but her own views. Jade — | represent my own view.
| love doing what | do, I'm here as a volunieer. | am concerned for myself what is happening to this
department. | am working with these people on a regular basis and | see more and more depression,
despair, anxiety... we're talking among ourselves on how can we resolve this. How can we do our job
and not be afraid of retaliation. Something has gone wrong and | don"vtjknow what that is. But | am
concerned. | don’t know if you're all aware of this... we are the CON for the Patagonia Fire Department
which means we transport their patients. | don’t know exactly what that means in terms of financial for
us, but | just learned that they are in the process of trymg to dissolve that contract and go with Rio Rico.
Not only did | see that as a concern financially, but psychlcally We work well with Patagoma we work
mutual aid, they need help, we go. We need help, they come. | really hate to see this happening. And, |
think we need to address why we’re losing personnel, why we’re having so much trouble getting people.
I'm getting text messages every week, can you cover? I don't mlnd doing it but I'd like to know what is
the problem that has created this srtuatlon How can thIS be resolved? From my perspectlve we're in

solutrons and ideas that wnll work far aII of us.:
Kurt Bahti arrived at 0930

Mike Wright —I'm a volunteer Chap!am at the statlon and community member for 19 years, concerned
about the station very. much my heart is here and that’s why | committed to being chaplain. Chaplain
erght went ontosaya prayer \

Review and ‘approval ofthe mmutes

° June 22,2020 - motion to approve by Archibald, second by Dorney. Motion carried
unammously )

e July 27, 2020 -motion to approve by Archibald, second by Dorney. Motion carried unanimously

e August 24, 2020 -motionto approve by Archibald, second by Dorney; Question with regards to
item #4; vqunteers servmg on the board: it would be deemed to be a conflict of interest. Also, a
question: Why don’ 't we have a succession plan? Motion carried unanimously.

e August 27, 2020 — Motion to approve by Dorney, second by Archibald; Discussion: Johnson,
change the in to and under item #7 as noted in handwritten corrections by Webber. Motion
carried unanimously.

e Sept 22,2020 — Motion to approve by Archibald, second by Dorney; Motion carried
unanimously.

Chief’s Report: For those who don’t know me | am Jon Buonaccorsi, I've been with Sonoita for five
years. | stepped into the Acting Chief’s role in August.

e We had 65 calls for service.
e  Status of Grants — no updates




Minutes of the Regular meeting of the Board of Direciors of the Soneita-Elgin Fire District
Maonday, 28 Sept 2020
0900

o Fire Code inspections — | went over and inspected the hood for the fairgrounds, it passed. They
are still working on the rest of the kitchen. 1 have an inspection coming up at the ice cream
parlor across the street and one coming up in Elgin this afternoon.

e Community events -no updates

e Rosemont Mine —no updates

e Palominas — nothing to report

e  Wildland Billing — We have Brush 825 out of the area right now at the Sears Fire in the area of
Cave Creek. They should be there another five days.

o Current Evenis — there are none at this time.

e Questions — Archibald — we had brought up traffic — if the mine was bringing traffic up 82 & 83.
JB —no | just got the information from Meredith as to whom | should contact. Archibald - Did
you know about the Patagonia issue? JB - For any CON changes there will have to be a public
hearing on it.

Financial Report — MS Rutter presented the information on the finances of the fire district which
included the Balance Sheet, the Profit & Loss Statemeht and the Cashflow forecast. There were no
unusual items to report. We are on track with income and expenses. Webber — If there are any expenses
associated with the new radios where is that in here. Rutter — in Computer and radio in line 59; this is
July and August. Webber —so when th'e& s‘oﬁWare was purChased,\‘it would have been last... Rutter — Oh
the software? That would be in dispatch" Ii‘he 49‘ . Archibald - Wasn't that part of the grant that we got, it
could have been but it wasn’t. Webber — To clarlfy somethmg, it cou]d have been included in the grant,

it wasn’t identified as a need-for.us. So, we ended up havmg to pay outsrde of the grant. That's why |
would like to see the breakdown here if we didn’t purchase it within the grant, it will be a lot more
expensive now. Undef unbudgeted mcome Palomlnas there is. no income. Rutter - unfortunately
that is a timing issues as to when the checks were received and deposrted Motion to approve the
monthly fmanaal report Bahtl second by Dorney, motlon carried unanimously.

Dlscussron and dlrectlon to the actmg chlef regradmg to the structure of the minutes — Webber — Katie
I notlced you referenced Arlzona Open Meeting Law Section 7.8. Katie -That’s the law that is the basis
for what' should be in the mlnutes Webber— lam askmg the board about the level of detail that is in the
minutes. Archlbald —d like to read the statute | haven’t reviewed it yet. Webber — | can send it to you,
don’t reply to me we can review' it and discuss it at the next meeting. Johnson — I'll make the request
from Katie, so we’ re not gomg back and forth with Board members, can you go ahead and do section 7.8
and 7.9. Katie — They are in your Board Binder — Arizona Open Meeting Law. Johnson — Okay.

Chain of Command Chart thls derrved from the question | had for the leadership, as to where does this
reside for all of the staff. If this is not included in the policy documents, then where does this reside? JB-
It’s in the HR Binder. Webber — Based on all of the input we’ve been getting this should be in black and
white for everyone to see. | am concerned what the leadership is doing to roll out this process if | am
getting calls that the staff doesn’t know about it. JB —my input would be, if you're reading all these
things from other people, you are not bringing them to me. | haven’t had an opportunity, -Webber- but |
have brought these things forward to leadership before, and | did it this time, that’s why | keep doing it.
It’s not that | want to get involved in the operations of the district. JB — But now that you have, you have
had some of these things for four months now, and I've been here for two months now, start trickling
down to me so | can take care of things. If | don’t know about it | can’t fix it. Webber — It’s not an attack




Minties of the Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonocita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, 28 Sept 2020
0900

on you, Jon. JB — Well it sort of is and sort of isn’t. What I'm saying is if you want answers and | don’t
ever know the question, I’'m not going to get an answer. So let’s work together. Don’t assume anything.

There was an out of order public comment to which Board member Bahti responded. You mentioned
rumor. | wish we could control rumor. We are addressing this. We have to follow the law. | am asking of
the community is trust. | hope you elected us on the basis of trust. We are in possession of a lot more,
information than the community. | ask patience and trust for us to do the right thing.

Discussion and update on proposed distribution on questionnaire — Dorney — | would like to ask the
board to table this.

Discussion and possible action on finalizing Chief’s annual review — Since the Chief is not here, I'd like
to table this. ’

Review, discussion, and consideration of possible actionregarding the Board’s due diligence in
following up on the correspondence directed to Board members inclu‘di’ng“possible use of outside
investigator, and direction to Chief Buonaccorsi to assist in facilitating any mvestngatlon Johnson —
This is a result of our executive session. I'll be Iookmg for a motion and dlscussmn ‘Archibald & Dorney —
what motion are you looking for. Archibald —to begin the process of selecting an mvestlgator and to...
Webber ... | make a motion that we direct Chris to get an outs:de investigation and direct Jon to facilitate
the investigation. Second — Archibald, motlon carrled unammously

Discussion and possible action regardmg Actlng Chlef salary Johnson - I would like to save this to the
end of the meeting. : :

Housekeeping — Comphance with Certlflcatlon Requu‘ement for ASRS 48 805.02 — Signatures required
for same. Admin — When We adopt a ‘budget you are supposed to certlfy that we are not in debt and we
didn’t do that. (Admin pomtmg to document on table) that is the formal document that you need to
sign. Slgned by Webber Board Clerk and Johnson Board Chair.

Housekeepmg Electlons, cancellatlon of. Admm Because there was only one person who ran, Chris
Johnson, ‘the two counties have cancelled electlons for the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District. This was to be
conﬂrmed by the (Santa Cruz County) supervnsors on Sept. 15, | didn’t see it on their minutes. However
you should be recelvmg a document you are now the person elected by default. You also need to as a
new member taklng office on December first, you have to attend a training with AFDA (Arizona Fire
District Assocratlon) and you have to sign a document swearing that you have reviewed Arizona’s Open
Meeting Law no less than 24 hours prior to taking office. That’s why the Open Meeting Laws are on your
desk (Admin pointed to paclget).

Johnson —we are back to discdésing Acting Chief’s Salary. I'd like a motion to drop into executive session
to discuss this with Jon Buonaccorsi. Archibald — so moved, second by Dorney, motion carried. 1051 a.m.

Back in regular session at 1210
Members present — Johnson, Webber, Dorney, Archibald, Bahti. Also present; Goodwin, Buonaccorsi

Johnson cautioned all regarding Confidentiality.




Minuies of the Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Senoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, 28 Sept 2020
0900

Motion by Webber to pay Buonaccorsi $2,000 per pay period through October and it will be reviewed
during an executive session at the October Board meeting. Second by Archibald, motion carried
unanimously.

Adjournment — Motion by Archibald, second by Dorney. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting ended at 1214

Minutes approved on Monday, 26 October 2020, , Board Clerk.
Reba Webber




Minutes of the special meting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
9 Ociober 2020
0930

Call to order

Roll Call — Bahti, Archibald, Dorney, Webber, Johnson. Also present was Donna Aversa, the District’s
Attorney, Chief De Wolf, Acting Chief Buonaccorsi, Katie Goodwin and Medical Chief Sink.

Pledge of Allegiance
Archibald — motion to go into executive session, second by Webber, motion carried unanimously. 0937
(first recording ends)

Back from 1% executive session. Reminder that everything said.in executive session is confidential. We
are down to item D, possible executive session. Chief did you receive your 24-hour notice. Chief De Wolf
— | did. Johnson — did you choose open session or executive session? Admin — he selected executive
session. Motion to go into executive session for item D by Webber, seconded by Baht, motion carried
unanimously. Aversa — just to be clear you want the Chief (De Wolf) to remain present? Johnson - Yes,
we’d like the Chief to remain. Time 1058. :

(second recording ends)
Johnson ~reminder that things said in executive session are confidential.

Iltem E — can you give us an update on item E: Fdllowing your decision to hire the outside investigator,

.. unable to understand — Aversa didn’t have a. mic..... she is.in the process of gathering all the
mformatlon that the board members have..............on track with the due diligence to address the
complaints.......so that's what | have on the status. [39 seconds through 3:30]

Item F — Review and app'rové‘l‘ of the Chiéf's return to WOrk status and assignment following authorized
use of leave. Aversa — Mr. C‘hairhﬁan, [Aversa gave some sort of direction to the Board] ....the district
has the ability to place the Ch:ef on admlmstratlve leave to allow the investigation to go forward.........
the purpose is simply to allow the mvestlgatlon togo forward .. not understandable...it is simply to
allow the |nvest|gat10n to go forward. Archlbald read the followmg So after much difficult discussion
..... challenges we are all facing; | move that We place the Chief [De Wolf] on paid administrative leave
per policy on page 58 for personnel matters Chief is to have no contact with the district with the
exception of Jon, the ch:mg Chief,’ the Chairman of the Board or the investigator who's doing the
investigation. This eXtends to not.working with Palominas including no use of any district vehicle. We
also direct that all phoneFa\n‘d er’hai! communications be forwarded to the Acting Chief in regards to the
fire district..... [not understandable] effective today. Johnson: Any discussion...? Dorney — second.
Motion carried unanimously. Aversa — Again stated that she knows it was a hard decision..... then not
understandable.

Motion to adjourn by Webber, this was interrupted by Aversa — most of her statement was not
understandable.

Motion to Adjourn — Webber, second by Bahti, motion carried unanimously. 1116




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of Sept 2020 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
22 June 2020
9 am.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of September 2020.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the September 2020 financial reports as presented.

/duM/\ %///L

Slisan Archibald, member

Kurt Bycmber
/
L7, N
g Webber, f ilerk %
Chr pher Johnsonﬁglr
, (L 7/

Annette Dorney, member

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2020

C D ~ E
1
2 ASSETS
3 Banl¢ Accounts
4 Chase Checking 1,345.82
5 Chase Savings 163,305.43
6 Hughes Checking 13,479.94
7 Hughes High Yield 2,014.88
8 Hughes Main Share 57.68
9 Hughes Premium 251,014.87
10 National Bank Money Market 28,977.66
11 Petty Cash 700.00
12 Subtotal Bank Accounts 460,896.28
13
14 Accrued Taxes
15 Pima County Treasurer 17,085.41
16 SCC Treasurer 1,7i6.63
17 Subtotal Accrued Taxes 18,802.04
18
19 TOTAL ASSETS 479,698.32
20
21 EQUITY
22 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 755,177.36
23 Retained Earnings - PY Net Income 377.22
24 Net Loss July-September 2020 (275,856.26)
25
26 TOTAL EQUITY 479,698.32

Page 1 of 1




Pro

Sonoita-Elgin FD
it & Loss Budget ve. &@?W“E

for the Three Months ended September 30, 2020
D E F G | K

1

2 September 2020 July-Sept 2020 YTD Budget % of Budget
3 Target=25%
4 Budgeted Income/Expense

5 Budgeted Income

6 Santa Cruz County Taxes 1,716.52 6,234.41 937,762.00 0.67%
7 Pima County Taxes 14,800.16 18,244.28 124,044.00 14.71%
8 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 0.00 50,856.00 0.0%
9 FDAT - Pima County 2,283.97 2,497.58 24,308.00 10.07%
10 Fire Suppression 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 100.0%
11 EMS Support 1,836.00 1,836.00 2,200.00 83.46%
12 Ambulance Revenue 26,134.17 61,970.51 270,000.00 22.95%
13 PPE Purchase 0.00 0.00 9,254.00 0.0%
14 Interest Incoine 15.56 313.26 800.00 39.16%
15 Rental Income 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.0%
16 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 38,136.00 0.0%
17 Total Budgeted Income 46,836.38 126,096.04 1,493,260.00 8.44%
18

19 Budgeted Expenses

20 Salaries 46,579.02 133,008.73 625,787.00 21.26%
21 Sick Time Pay 0.00 632.95 9,400.00 6.73%
22 Vacation/Holiday 5,050.48 18,344.71 45,000.00 40.77%
23 Transport Stipend 5,555.49 16,759.02 78,400.00 21.38%
24 Payroll Taxes 2,087.45 6,091.94 30,000.00 20.31%
25 PSPRS 6,287.36 16,871.85 75,000.00 22.5%
26 ASRS 1,363.29 3,957.55 15,500.00 25.53%
27 Employee Health Insurance 1,906.98 13,789.53 71,400.00 19.31%
28 Physicals & Exams 0.00 0.00 8,800.00 0.0%
29 Workmans Comp Expense 3,297.00 12,465.00 34,600.00 36.03%
30 Clothing Allowance 0.00 625.03 8,400.00 7.44%
31 Training 0.00 2,613.12 25,217.00 10.36%
32 EMS Consumables (1571.21) (1020.61) 15,000.00 (06.07)
33 Maintenance Plans 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
34 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
35 Fire Prevention Education 382.55 963.97 1,000.00 96.4%
36 Office Expense & Postage 240.83 387.28 10,000.00 3.87%
37 Recruitment & Retention 834.52 3,298.86 11,000.00 29.99%
38 Payroll Preparation 359.16 1,043.39 4,500.00 23.19%
39 Ambulance Billing 1,733.10 6,996.19 21,600.00 32.39%
40 Equipment Rental 127.21 381.63 1,800.00 21.2%
41 Internet Provider 341.07 640.06 3,300.00 19.4%
42 Bank Charges 97.83 218.80 800.00 27.35%
43 Background Checks 0.00 80.00 1,200.00 6.67%
44 Legal Fees 6,975.00 6,975.00 7,800.00 89.42%
45 Accounting 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.0%
46 Bookleeper 1,250.00 3,750.00 15,000.00 25.0%
47 Telephone 1,054.11 3,287.01 14,000.00 23.48%

Page 1 of 2




Pro
for the Three

Sonolta-Elgin FD

fit & Loss Budget ve. Actual
Months ended September 30, 2020

C D E G | K

1

2 September 2020 July-Sept 2020 YTD Budget % of Budget
48 Batiteries & Repair 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%
49 Computer & IT Support 250.00 4,649.48 4,000.00 116.24%
50 Dispatch 7,564.98 7,564.98 5,100.00 148.33%
51 Utilities 1,053.70 3,263.69 17,000.00 19.2%
52 Insurance 6,888.00 6,888.00 30,000.00 22.96%
53 Fuel 172.68 4,247.53 26,000.00 16.34%
54 Building & Grounds & Pests 246.61. 817.76 9,000.00 9.09%
55 Vehicle Maintenance 2,241.93 8,955.92 36,500.00 24,54%0
56 Equipment Replacement 0.00 0.00 10,000.60 0.0%
57 Station & Fire Supplies 783.84 4,581.06 10,000.60 45.81%
58 Suppression Foeam 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.0%
59 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
60 Computer & Radio 0.00 161.50 4,000.00 4.04%
61 Communication to Residents 11.72 246.32 500.00 49,26%
62 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 0.00 52,313.00 0.0%
63 Membership Dues & Subscriptions 125,00 1,066.66 4,000.00 26.67%
64 PPE Expense 0.00 0.00 9,254.00 0.0%
65 Miscellaneous 961.70 720.78

66 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%
67 Capital Payment - Ambulance 22,816.29 22,816.29 23,297.00 97.94%
68 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
69 SCBA's 0.00 .00 9,000.00 0.0%
70 Total Budgeted Expenses 127,067.69 399,114.19 1,493,260.00 26.73%
71
72 Net Budgeted Loss {(80,231.31) (273,018.15) 0.00 100.0%
73
74 Unbudgeted Income/Expense
75 Unbudgeted Income
76 Palominas Fire District 14,625.00 14,625.00
77 Fire Suppression Excess 0.00 2,914.71
78 Safer Grant 2016 0.00 15,120.00
79 Donations 1,000.00 1,100.00
80 Total Unbudgeted Incoime 15,625.00 33,759.71
81
82 Unbudgeted Expenses
83 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34 13,000.02
84 Wildland Labor 1,138.66 2,957.80
85 Safer 2016 Expenses 6,080.00 20,640.00
86 Total Unbudgeted Expenses 11,552.00 36,597.82
87 Net Unbudgeted Income (Loss) 4,073.00 (2,838.11)
88
89 Net Overall Loss (76,158.31) {275,856.26) 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




FREAE I S B R S S ¥ R ;‘;‘ RN

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

September 2020

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Banl, & National Bank)

fo /
A SRS ST
PN

L

o
LAl
Al

Reconciled by

Date of reconciliation October 150 & 20™, 2020

P.O. Box 3272 -Sanoita, AZ 85637 Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N Hwy 83
hitp://www. sefd91 1.org




10:61 Al
10/116/20

Natienal Banrl: M

@3]
]
o)
S =
o

ciliation Deiall
oney M"iﬁ ket, Period Ending 09/30/2020

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items

Check 09/08/2020
Check 09/14/2020
Check 09/18/2020
Check 09/18/2020
Check 09/18/2020
Check 09/18/2020
Check 09/30/2020
Total Checks and Payments
Depasits and Credits - 9 temis
Deposit 09/04/2020
Deposit 09/04/2020
Deposit 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/21/2020
Deposit 09/21/2020
Deposit 09/21/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
09/30/2020 591

Check
Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 09/30/2020

Ending Balance

National Bank of Arizona

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Clr

7
N\
\

4
N

7
N\

e
N

A\

\

\

7
N

7
\

Ve
\

4
\

s
\

e
AN

A4
VAN

Amount Balance

120,841.62
-15.00 -15.00
-3,435.99 -3,450.99
-1,280.76 -4,731.75
-1,280.76 -6,012.51
-12.00 -6,024.51
-12.00 -6,036.51
-6.00 -6,042.51
-6,042.51 -6,042.51
3,301.91 3,301.91
9,081.50 12,383.41
4,370.33 16,753.74
300.00 17,053.74
2,836.00 19,889.74
5,568.07 25,457.81
5.42 25,463.23
1,086.59 26,549.82
12,628.73 39,178.55
39,178.55 39,178.55

33,136.04 33,136.04

R

33,136.04 153,977.66
-125,000.00 -125,000.00
-125,000.00 -125,000.00
-125,000.00 -125,000.00
-91,863.96 28,977.66
-91,863.96 28,977.66

Page 1




10:53 AN ( =y
10116120 Reconciliation D stall
Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 09/30/2020

_\:

Type Date Num Name Elj_ Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 57.68
Cleared Balance 57.68 %;} o
Register Balance as of 09/30/2020 57.68 '/ [ f"‘} ( )
Ending Batance 57.58 ‘\\\\v v

Page 1




©2:53 PR

10120120
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 09/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Deposit 09/28/2020 X 2,019.41 88,538.88
Deposit 09/29/2020 X 762.45 89,301.33

Total Deposits and Credits 89,301.33 89,301.33

Total Cleared Transactions -8,171.45 -8,171 .45\_1\
Cleared Balance -8,171.45 28,197.35 "\ )
AT
Uncleared Transactions o i

Checks and Payments - 28 items
General Journal 04/15/2019 10005... Michael Doris -320.00 -320.00
General Journal 07/15/2019 0 Benjamin Beyerle -99.89 -419.89
General Journal 07/15/2019 2320 John Hisey-Long -96.19 -516.08
Check 08/29/2019 2399 Lincare Holdings, Inc. -90.00 -606.08
General Journal 11/29/2019 10008... Madeleine Pier -89.90 -705.98
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Jacob Rosson -414.41 -1,120.39
General Journal 01/31/2020 10009... Jacob Rosson -233.11 -1,353.50
General Journal 02/14/2020 0 Aaron K Sapienza -317.00 -1,670.50
General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Erik Ceron -379.35 -2,049.85
General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Parker King -300.08 -2,349.93
General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Jacob Rosson -143.22 -2,493.15
General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Bill Bruyn -122.76 -2,615.91
General Journal 08/14/2020 0 Aaron Carranza -261.11 -2,877.02
Check 09/15/2020 2755 ISFSH -125.00 -3,002.02
Check 09/30/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System -4,059.85 -7,061.87
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012... Parker King -1,280.00 -8,341.87
Check 09/30/2020 Arizona State Retirement System -1,277.34 -9,619.21
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012... Jade Deforest -1,040.00 -10,659.21
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012... Jeffrey Binder -960.00 -11,619.21
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012... Shelby R Shields -640.00 -12,259.21
General Journal 09/30/2020 100183...  Parker King -616.61 -12,875.82
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012...  Bill Bruyn -400.00 -13,275.82
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012... Anika Payton-Rodriguez -400.00 -13,675.82
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012... Karina Hilliard -320.00 -13,995.82
General Journal 09/30/2020 0 Chase Newham -295.61 -14,291.43
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012... Kerri L Stewart -240.00 -14,531.43
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012...  Austin Dail -160.00 -14,691.43
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012...  Shannon Dooley -160.00 -14,851.43

Total Checks and Payments -14,851.43 -14,851.43

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 09/01/2020 134.02 134.02

Total Deposits and Credits 134.02 134.02

Total Uncleared Transactions -14,717.41 -14,717.41
Register Balance as of 09/30/2020 -22,888.86 13,479.94
New Transactions -

Checks and Payments - 20 items
General Journal 10/15/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX -24,661.85 -24,661.85
General Journal 10/15/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay -6,634.41 -31,296.26
Check 10/15/2020 2759 Walker & Armstrong LLP -5,000.00 -36,296.26
Check 10/15/2020 2772 Empire Homes, Inc. -1,850.97 -38,147.23
Check 10/15/2020 2761 Professional Management Coaching -1,250.00 -39,397.23
Check 10/15/2020 2763 SSVEC -859.43 -40,256.66
Check 10/15/2020 2769 Purcell Tire Company -425.20 -40,681.86
Check 10/15/2020 2764 Palominas Fire District -378.15 -41,060.01
Check 10/15/2020 2760 Simpson Computer Services -250.00 -41,310.01
General Journal 10/15/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice -161.98 -41,471.99
Check 10/15/2020 2765 L.N. Curtis and Sons -153.24 -41,625.23
Check 10/15/2020 2770 Santa Cruz County Landfill -93.95 -41,719.18
Check 10/15/2020 2767 TransWorld Network -80.69 -41,799.87
Check 10/15/2020 2771 Colonial Life -72.44 -41,872.31
Check 10/15/2020 2762 Airgas USA, LLC -55.77 -41,928.08
Check 10/15/2020 2768 Bound Tree Medical -30.99 -41,959.07
Check 10/15/2020 2766 Sigtronics Corporation -29.30 -41,988.37

Page 2




i

12:35 PIS lta-Elgin FD
10/20/20 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 09/30/2020
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Check 10/16/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System -4,452 87 -46,441.24
Check 10/16/2020 2773 AERO Med Claims -2,112.20 -48,553.44
Check 10/16/2020 Arizona State Retirement System -1,277.34 -49,830.78
Total Checks and Payments -49,830.78 -49,830.78
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 10/01/2020 190.61 190.61
Transfer 10/13/2020 45,000.00 45,190.61
Total Deposifs and Credits 45,190.61 45,190.61
Total New Transactions -4,640.17 -4,640.17
Ending Balznce -27,529.03 8,839.77

Page 3




10:54 Al

101158120

Type Date

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 09/30/2020

Ending Balance

Clr

Amount

Balance

2,014.88
2,014.88

2,014.88

2,014.88

Page 1




)
i

. ol =Elgin FO
10115120 Reconciliation Detail

Huglies Premium, Period Ending 09/30/2020

5
57
&
=
g2
€
t

3

™

Type Date Num Name Cly Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 201,014.87
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Transfer 09/11/2020 { -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Transfer 09/25/2020 X -40,000.00 -75,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -75,000.00 -75,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions -75,000.00 -75,000.00 ) .
Cleared Balance -75,000.00 126,014.87
Uricleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Check 09/30/2020 591 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District 125,000.00 125,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 125,000.00 125,000.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 125,000.00 125,000.00
Register Balance as of 09/30/2020 50,000.00 251,014.87
Ending Balance ) 50,000.60 251,014.87

Page 1




{248 P Sol
(S I L b
16/20/20 Recol rail
Chase Savings, Period Ending 09/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 214,297.02
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 ifems

Transfer 09/14/2020 X -12,000.00 -12,000.00
Transfer 09/30/2020 { -39,000.00 -51,000.00

Total Checks and Payments -51,000.00 -51,000.00

Deposits and Credits - 1 itemt
Deposit 09/30/2020 X 8.41 8.41

Total Deposits and Credits 8.41 8.41

Total Cleared Transactions -50,991.59 -50,991.59
Cleared Balance -50,991.59 163,305.43
Register'Balance as of 09/30/2020 -50,991.59 163,305.43 ..
Ending Balance -50,091.59 163,305.43 b }“ ‘
W

Page 1




11:16 AW Sonotta-Elgin FD
10/45120 Reconciliation Detail
Chese Checlking, Period Ending 09/30/2020
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 4,281.42
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items
Check 08/31/2020 2055 Principal Life Insurance Company X -809.83 -809.83
Check 09/01/2020 Nationwide X -318.05 -1,127.88
Check 09/01/2020 Nationwide X -316.17 -1,444.05
Check 09/15/2020 2056 Insone Insurance Services X -6,888.00 -8,332.05
Check 09/15/2020 2057 Emergency Reporting X -3,570.59 -11,902.64
Check 09/15/2020 2060 AERO Med Claims X -1,411.42 -13,314.06
Check 09/15/2020 2059 SSVEC X -949.85 -14,263.91
Check 09/15/2020 Nationwide X -341.30 -14,605.21
Check 09/15/2020 Nationwide < -339.29 -14,944.50
Check 09/15/2020 2058 Thunderbird Collection Specialists X -321.68 -15,266.18
Check 09/15/2020 2062 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District ( -316.22 -16,582.40
Check 09/15/2020 2083 Merles Automotive Supply X -213.18 -15,795.58
Check 09/15/2020 2061 Airgas USA, LLC X -55.77 -15,851.35
Check 09/30/2020 { -52.83 -15,904.18
Total Checks and Payments -15,904.18 -15,904.18
Deposite and Credits - 4 items
Transfer 09/03/2020 X 2,949.78 2,949.78
Transfer 09/14/2020 X 12,000.00 14,949.78
Transfer 09/15/2020 X 1,627.77 16,577.55
Transfer 09/30/2020 X 39,000.00 55,577.55
Total Deposits and Credits 55,577.55 55,577.55
Total Cleared Transactions 39,673.37 39,673.37 ..
i
Cleared Balance 39,673.37 43,954.79 i
Gy’
Uncleared Transactions \
Checks and Payments - 19 items
Check 07/31/2020 2044 Rossbro Engineering Ltd -1,5692.98 -1,5692.98
Check 09/30/2020 2069 National Bank of Arizona -22,816.29 -24,409.27
Check 09/30/2020 2074 EMI Health -7,688.10 -32,097.37
Check 09/30/2020 2079 7710 Insurance -3,297.00 -35,394.37
Check 09/30/2020 2071 Sidney Lex Felker, PC -2,145.00 -37,539.37
Check 09/30/2020 2070 Vicki J Rutter -1,250.00 -38,789.37
Check 09/30/2020 2067 Principal Life Insurance Company -806.91 -39,596.28
Check 09/30/2020 2065 Verizon Wireless -561.51 -40,157.79
Check 09/30/2020 2072 CenturyLink -432.54 -40,590.33
Check 09/30/2020 Nationwide -398.18 -40,988.51
Check 09/30/2020 Nationwide -396.36 -41,384.87
Check 09/30/2020 2075 United Fire -299.28 -41,684.15
Check 09/30/2020 2078 Simpson Computer Services -250.00 -41,934.15
Check 09/30/2020 2066 Aflac -238.82 -42,172.97
Check 09/30/2020 2073 GreatAmerica Financial Services -127.21 -42,300.18
Check 09/30/2020 2064 Sonoita Valley Water Co -103.85 -42,404.03
Check 09/30/2020 2076 Airgas USA, LLC -99.72 -42,503.75
Check 09/30/2020 2077 Verizon Wireless -60.06 -42,563.81
Check 09/30/2020 2068 Valley Imaging Solutions -45.16 -42,608.97
Total Checks and Payments -42,608.97 -42,608.97
Total Uncleared Transactions -42,608.97 -42,608.97
Register Balance as of 09/30/2020 -2,935.60 1,345.82
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 10/05/2020 1,716.63 1,716.63
Total Deposits and Credits 1,716.63 1,716.63
Total New Transactions 1,716.63 1,716.63
Ending Balance -1,218.97 3,062.45

Page 1




LIZ GUTFAHR
Treasurer
MARIA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

P.O Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637

Monthly Statement
Opening Balance September-20

State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned

Check#

Journal Entries

Ending Balance

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

103557
103586
103609
103652
103716
103821
103836
103849

47433

Sep-20

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems

0.10
0.01

69.65
119.31
204.41

12.54

51,08

1,000.33

148.87

110.33

(2,949.78)

P.O. Box 1150

@@@NTY TREA%ERER Nogales, Arizona 85628

Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

$

$

2,949.78

0.11

1,716.52

(2,949.78)

1,716.63




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS Stiing: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: SEP-2020
As of OCT 15, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $ 17,085.41

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2020 14,702.01
Tax Year 2019 98.15
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes

14,800.16

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2020 -
Tax Year 2019 -
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




008 26 gs 89 1474 154 g 18 I 002 86 ¥9 1] 008 sabiey) yueg| gy
008'¢ £52 00¢g £6¢ 81z 662 662 662 662 662 Lve 1% 18 00£‘s Iaplaold Jeussyul| /4
008l 207 yx4} izl x4} b 2zl zL 2zl 1zZ) Y4} k4] 2L 008°L [ejuay juswdinbg| 9p
009°12 Lol 109 4154 680°C £65°1 vLL L 641 002°L 059 gelL’l e8'L 62r'c 00912 Buljig eouenquy| G
008y z8y $8¢ 8.2 Le 182 052 80¢ Lie L9¢ 65¢€ pee 0s¢ 005y uoijetedaid |joihed| yi
000°LL 568 oLy 8L 669 22zl zel 78¢°¢ 216 ges 6052 (s¥) 000°LL uonuRlSY P JUSWINIIAY| €
0000k Sov'c 196 el 9¢e 9g¢'L 904 13% 6€S 6el'l 544 €L €L 0000k abejsod g asuadxzg 80lJ0| 7
000°L ag €8¢ 185 000°L uofjesnp3g uofjusaaid aild| Ly
002°} 00z’ 00Z°L spinj4 uonelpfH |ei0] OF
008y 005y 005‘¥ sue|d 8ouUBUSUIRI | 6€
000'st §9.'¢ SG.°L 998°‘c 209 ovY'L L9L‘L LiLlL 8Lz 291 (L28°))  |os G6¥ 00051 ss|qewnsuo) S| 8¢
212’8z Lsv'L z62'e 0g6°L £00°L 699°L 859'¢ 80.°¢ Lpl'e [4:]2 ey’ 0Ll PAYA: T4 Bulutea] | /¢
0078 z.l0°'c Gz0') SL 8 G380 YA LA 9¢ 9¢ 161 891 LSV 00¥°‘8 aouemofly Buiylois| 9¢
009'7¢ 0gv'e 2926 A 162'¢ 8916 0097¢ uopjesuadwo) s,uUeWIOM | G€
008°8 0088 0088 seoisAud| €
00712 0£6'6 096‘S 096'S 096'S 096'S 096°S 096°S 096'S 096'S 206°L ¥70'9 8¢8's 00%°'LL aoueunsu| yjesy aakojdwgz| ¢¢
005°sl §s0‘lL 082°L 99z°L 0ze'L LiZ'L 6zg'L el 18¢2°L 8y'lL £9¢°) €121 Lze'l 00S'sL susvy| zs
000°52 90¥'8 06£'9 §S.°9 L9 8.Lc L7Le 69L°LL  |250°9 188y 2829 £09°6 286 000'S. S¥dsd| L€
000°0¢ 128 9L6'L z9s'L 812°C Le'e yis'e 182'¢ 9zg'e 181 180 2591 25¢'C 000°0¢ soxe] |jolfed]| o¢
00¥°84 5868 7869 2859 2859 z85°9 2859 7859 2859 2859 GSS'S 802'S G66'G 00¥'8. puadns podsuel] | 67
000°sY 9ze'L 9z¢'L 6Zv'S 6ev'e 6ei'e 6ei's 62Y'e 6zZi'e 627t 050°S 0L0°9 $¥82°L 000°G¥ RepijoH/uoneoep | gz
0076 L26°L 558 558 598 958 958 558 598 558 £€9 00t'6 fed yois| /7
182'629 2/.'Z5 |000°SS |000'SS |000°SS  |00o0‘sS  |000°ss  |000°SS  [000°SS  |000°SS  |6is'ov  |9¢0's8E  |Z6E'SP 181'629 sauereg| 97
sssuadxg buneirad pojabpng [*v4
¥
09z c67' 1L |99c vl |0zE P8 |c0vipe |01868 |SLZJS |80V L. |0EvPSL |¥E0'88¢ |89G'€8¢ |9€8'OF  l0V€cc  |616'98 09Z°€6¥'L senuaAay pajebpng [ejo} 4
[44
9¢1°8¢ 9c1'8¢ ocL’8¢e piemioyfies desp soud| 1z
00% 0gec 114 114 0L oy 00t awoosu| jeyusy | 07
008 8l 19 L9 L9 9 L9 L9 19 9l 8l 612 008 awodu] 3satsu]| 61
752°6 752°6 ¥52'6 8seyaind 3dd| 8l
000°042 »egLL  |ese'sl [gzr'es  |¢82'ez  |owe‘cz  |96L'0z  |ewL'zz  |000'pL  |806°Zz  |p8L9Z  [LPL'LL  |0VO‘SL 000°0.2 ssnuaAsy souequy| /|
002°C ¥9¢ 928l 0022 noddng sna| 91
000°6E 000'sE 000°6¢ swoou]| uoissaiddng ali4| G|
20872 6.2 896 182'9 162'lL 888 szp LWLl vl 568°6 ¥82'c (32 LLL 808V Munog ewlg | 1
98808 gzv'se 8zv'se 958°05 funoo znug ejueg | ¢}
Xe] aoue)sissy jo1siq aldl zy
0 vZL 28L' 6776'8 Lr'eZ  |285°9 066'% $29°C 6170'S (A 6.L'sy [008'VL  |£85°L 198t 124'074" Aunog ewid Ll
TOLLEG sgeoc  |00¥'8s  [s8v'6LL |86L°6L  |£9v'8z  |g€S0'Sy  |92S°00L |S.6'99Z |69¥‘00z |LLLL 056°C 895°1L 79.°1€6 funoj znig eues | o)
Xe[ Jousig adid| 6
S3NU3AASY pa1sbpng <]
L
€10l 1202 1202 Tzt 1202 120z 1202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 1202-0202 9
sunp Repy judy yadepy |[Meniged | Aenuep [lsquadssglisqwaAon 19go3a0 tequsidag| 3snbny Ainp jebpng [
JSedoalo |1SEDa104 |1SE3910] |}SED8I0] |1SEDO210 |}SBI104 |}SeDdai0 |3SEDa10 [}Sedsalod | [enjoy 1enjoy 1enjoy ¥
120z '0€ sunp uybnodyi ozoz 'L Ainr 3
‘OMZZ MOTEE 0D LON LSNI IONYIVE HSYO SALLYINRNND 3kl jsedalog molq yseo 4
‘SiISYE AT HSYD QY NI HSVD TV AMOHS 0L S1 LSYOTHOL MOT3 HSYD JHL 40 IS0ddnd Jouysiq a1 uibj3-ejouog l

d o | N o | | H | o | 4 [ 3 | a D q Y




78
18
09L%) {coZc01) [(ZZL'GS) | Zor'arl |(Gz0' 1w |weo'zo) |(col'8c) | €lz'L¥ | 1€2°SLL | 8v0'sgl |[(1ec08) |(Z92'8Z) [(020'¥LL) sasuadxg/senusAay pejebpng 1aN | 08
6/
TZ0'865'T  |690'822Z |960°02L |Gtc66 |00696 |l9v0ZzL |0/Z1°OLL |ISL'€ll |S0Seil |OLG'S6 [Z90°Zzl |[BOL'LOL |6€6°0ZL | [092°¢6¥'L sesuadxg pajebpng [ejo 1 8/
0 uswdinbg Jeyyo| £/
000°6 000°6 000°6 s,vgos| 9.
0089 005°9 00s°9 Add| sz
9182¢ 1% 44 162°¢T I8d @2ueinquy| i/
€608 £.6°08 266°08 Pgd snjereddy| ¢/
Spun4 aA19say [enden 7.
Lzl 296 (1v2) snosuejeosin| 12
792°6 52’6 $s2'6 aseyaind 3dd| 0/
0007 gil 545 0¢e 59/ 851 VAT 0¢Z Tre szl 961 ovL 000’y suopduosqng @ send| 69
00% 514 Zl Gee 00g SJUSpPISYy 0] uoijedlunuwwod| g9
£LECs £LE'Cs £1e°2S anlosay MIjIqels [eroueuld| /9
0007 8¢8'e 291 000‘¥ olpeyusindwon| 99
00§ 00s 00S 2071 - 9suadx3 }salsju|f G9
009'¢ 009°¢ 009°c weod uoissaiddng| 49
000°0L L€ 1£9 129 1£9 1€9 1£9 1£9 1€9 1€9 ¥8. 42 950°¢c 0000} sojjddng au1y g uonels| €9
0000l 6EC'9 0Ll 78l 9z¢ Wi Wl 000°0} juswadelday juswdinbg| 79
005'9% 802°¢ zro'e zZro'e Zro'e Zv0‘S Zv0°e 4483 Zro'e Zyo's ve'e €.9'¢ Wwo's 005°9¢ soueuUBUIE S[IIYSA| L9
000°6 189'% 668 4 201 £zl z80°L 0ge 67¢ gLz vz 8¢ €S 0006 s)sad g spunoug Buipiing| g9
000°92 0182 9gs'e S8l 26 gLL'S 88y l28'e 960°G €Ll S0y 000°9Z 1end| 65
000°08 £20°'6 Zvo’L Ly0'L 888°9 000°0¢ soueinsu|| gg
000°LL 912z oVl ovy'lL ovy'l ovy'l ovv'lL ory'lL orv'L oYL ¥50°L GS0°L SSL°L 000°LL samnn| zg
G95°2L 5952 00L‘s lamo| |leg BIoA R asImioans| 9g
6689 0sz 0sz 052 052 05¢ 0%z 05e 0sZ 0S¢ 0S¢ 8€5°¢C 298 000V oddng ] g Jsendwos| 6g
000°¢ 000°c 000°‘c areday B ssuepeg| g
000vL 8gl'L 850} Ge0‘l 081L°L 20g' 000°L 000°L 000‘L 000°L ¥50°L 9Ll 690°L 000‘vL suoydeay| g
000°SL 0sz'L 05z’ 0S2'L 0sz'lL 0sz't 0sz'lL 0sc'L 0sz‘L 0se'L 0sz’L 0S2°L 0SZ'L 000°5L 1adoayyoog| zg
005°8 005 0009 005°8 sea4 bununosay| |g
5460 5/6°9 008°.L saad [eba| 0g
00Z°1 00. 001 08L 09 08 08 00Z°}L syo8U9 punoibyoeg| v
/
2101 1202 1202 1202 1202 120z 1202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 1202-0202 9
sunp Repy jdy yosepy |Aenigeq | Juenuep jlaquedaguaquisao) 19qoldQ [lsqueldsg| isnbny Anpe 1ebpng q
ISB39104 |]SBD210] |1SE5810] |JSEDSI0] |1SE3810] |1SBJI3104 |}SEJ210] [)SBJa.10 |}Sedalod | [enjoy lenjoy renyoy ¥
120z '0¢ dunf ybnoayy 0zog 'L Ainf €
‘DUIZ AMOTEE 0D LON LSNI IONVIVE HSYD SAILY TNNND 3HL jsedalog mold yseo [4
"SISYE ATTHLN 49 SYD TV AMAOHS L SILSY23Y04 MOTd HSVD 3HL 40 3S0dund JHysIg 2414 ulb[3-ejlouog }

d o | N ] y [ c T 0 T v [ o 1 4 [ 3 [ a b g v




T pesouuow Apngsien og pihoys Buipuadg “tead ey Buninp susddey) reym Fam
£ 12 £507 10 SWOSU] $18810 DINOS SesusdxT @ SSnuaAsy perebpnaup) 18N syl 111
000°2L.% Alsrewxoadde eg o3 peyoslosd St LZ0T 0 SUNP 1E PUBH UO YSED oLL
S 10 pieog Auno? sul o) Lodeas 01 10usip syl jo Aupinbi 4o sucpesedo uo 601
ueiad St 218l 08 2ARISod 10U 848 SSdUEE] YI0g S2UIS PUS JBa4 [BOSH 18 201
7 HEISAD T80 SYL "260'6.PS SEM 0Z0T ‘0 ssquisideg 18 pueyH uc ysed syl /0L
90l
S0L
0008123 ~ 86967 |1G0GGS |166G¥9 | |€9L° 197 puey uo yses |0l
€01
(865°2) (c0L°c0L) |LZZL'Se) | 2oL 87! |(Ge0'Ly) |h6oeo) |29l 9t | ele'ly | Lelsll | 8v0'sel |(851°9Z) |U1pi'oe) [(ZsS60L)| [0 (sso7) awoou| ||BI8AQ 38N 701
101
[ [ 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0y |(eLe1D) .| 29FF sesuadxg g anuaaay pejebpnqun 318N 00}
66

26579 255'LL |SI€TLL |zl9El sasuadxg pajebpnqun jejoL 26
07902 0809 0v0'L 025 sasuadxg 91,0z J95eS| /6
0 sosuadx3 pue|p[ip| 96
8562 6Ll 618°L 10qe pueipipa| ce
000°¢h £ee'y gee'y gee'y Kiejes sgo1yo - g4 seulwored| ve
sasuadx3 pajebpnqun €6

6

09L¢¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 G296l |0 GeL'sl anusAsy pejebpnqun [ejol 16
0011 0001 001 suoneuoqd| 06
0 swoou] snoauejaosii| 68
0 sojeg smeleddy| g8
0zZL'sl 0zl'st 910¢ Jueln J9jes| /8
5162 G16°C sseoxd uoisseiddng ai14] 9g
STVl S29'vL 1o13S1q 2114 seujwofed| g
BNuUsASY pajebpnquny +8

$90Inog bupuelld 840 )

L

e30L 1202 Teoe 120z 1202 1202 Tzoz 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 1202-0202 9
aunp Reip jady ustepy |Aseniged | Menuep lsquisssgiisqusaoN 1570120 [lequisideg| jsnbny Anp 196png I

JSB0104] | }o€0010 |15€D210 |}SB0010] |1SE22104 |}SB3a104 |}Sedalod |JSedaiod [Jsedsiod | [enpy | [enjpy | [enjoy v

L20¢ "0¢ aunr ybnolyj ozoz 'L Ainp 13

‘OHIZ AMOT3E 0D LON LN 3ONYTIVE HEVD SALLYTININND JHL jsedalo Mol ysep Z

Ml HEYD TTY MOHS OL S LSVOZHOd MOTd HEVYD JHL 40 3SOduNd Jo13sid 8414 ulbjg-ej10u0g 3

d 0 r [ 1 [ w [ o [ 4 [ 3 | a pl 4 v




